From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>
To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 08-06-2023 18:49

Subject: Launch of SWAYAM Courses on Yoga at AlIMS-Auditorium, AIIMS New Delhi.

Sir/Madam,

Yoga offers holistic well-being, physical and mental health benefits and prevents lifestyle
ailments among people of all ages. Studies have proven that yoga supports stress management,
mental health, mindfulness, healthy eating, weight loss, and quality sleep. Keeping in view all
these benefits to people, , S-VYASA, Bangalore has developed Courses on Yoga for SWAYAM.

It is a matter of immense pleasure to inform you that AICTE being the 9th National Coordinator
(NC) for SWAYAM is going to launch the following SWAYAM Courses on Yoga developed
by Swami Vivekananda Yoga Anusandhana Samsthana (S-VYASA), under the able guidance of
Dr. H. R. Nagendra, Chancellor, S-VYASA at 4.00 p.m. on 9th June, 2023 (Friday) at AIIMS-
Auditorium, AIIMS New Delhi:

Yoga Volunteers for Diabetes Management Part 1

Yoga Volunteers for Diabetes Management Part 2

Yoga Volunteers for Hypertension / Heart Disease Part 1
Yoga Volunteers for Hypertension / Heart Disease Part 2
Yoga Volunteers for Palliative Care - Part 1; and,

Yoga Volunteers for Palliative Care - Part 2

ocoakrwhpE

AICTE has requested the Hon’ble Minister of Health and Family Welfare and Hon’ble
Minister of AYUSH, Govt. of India to be the “Chief Guest” and launch the above SWAYAM
Courses on Yoga at 4.00 p.m. on 9th June 2023 (Friday) at AIIMS Auditorium, AIIMS, New
Delhi.

The faculty members/non-faculty members/students from all AICTE approved Institutions and
others are hereby cordially invited to join the event through the URL given below.

Cisco Webex URL :
https://aicteindia.webex.com/aicteindia/j.php?MTID=m941d1b35249e754c1566cd483e9beel5
Password : 12345

Date and Time  : 9th JUNE, 2023, Friday at 4 p.m.

Event number  : 25100176567

Youtube Streaming URL :
https://www.youtube.com/live/1bFZLQzmhBs?feature=share



https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faicteindia.webex.com%2Faicteindia%2Fj.php%3FMTID%3Dm941d1b35249e754c1566cd483e9bee15&data=05%7C01%7CSubhash.Kumar%40lntinfotech.com%7Cb4b127f227f848158b1108db681af035%7C02aa9fc118bc4798a020e01c854dd434%7C0%7C0%7C638218237242624527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=31yhhYkBVVUTdsjofjHiAMePxEeEPC%2F7KE7HjEsFjys%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Flive%2F1bFZLQzmhBs%3Ffeature%3Dshare&data=05%7C01%7CSubhash.Kumar%40lntinfotech.com%7Cb4b127f227f848158b1108db681af035%7C02aa9fc118bc4798a020e01c854dd434%7C0%7C0%7C638218237242624527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Hq55Zd97oHPLBgO3bIKo0OZOOrMWi5I27752clcLlyQ%3D&reserved=0

Note: All VCs/Heads of Institutions are requested to kindly share this email with their faculty
members, staff and students

Pfa:-
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IEOSxMEBnkFRz30zP1z1JUFW55Fj0wbUn/view?usp=sharing

Pfa:-
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FHgN4d3KHOmMcRJIJGWDIigAIRoY3doSWoAw/view?usp=shari
ng

Thanks & Regards,

Dr. Mamta Rani Agarwal

Advisor-I

Policy & Academic Planning Bureau
AICTE, New Delhi

Email id - aicteswayam@aicte-india.org
Landline No-011 29581202
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